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收件人： 胡金磊 <hujinlei@cct.cn>;

Fw:FW: 雪佛兰沃兰多青岛试驾活动垫付费用清单-0918
发件人：仲岚 <zhonglan@cct.cn>   时  间：2018-09-25 10:21

****************************************************
 中国康辉旅行社集团有限责任公司

 CHINA COMFORT TRAVEL GROUP CO.,LTD.
 康辉国际会展商务旅行部

 COMFORT MICE SERVICE
 仲岚  ZHONG LAN

 电话／+ 86 (10) 6587 0550
 传真／+ 86 (10) 6587 0596
 手机／+ 86 139 1019 3620
 主页／www.cct.cn   

----- Original Message -----
 From:Wang Xichen 王惜晨(MD-CHEVY,SGS) <Xichen_Wang@saic-gm.com> 

 To: zhonglan@cct.cn <zhonglan@cct.cn>  
 CC: 朱晓晴 <zhuxiaoqing@orangeinnovate.com> 邬洪叶 <wuhongye@orangeinnovate.com> Monica Wang

<wangrenchu@orangeinnovate.com>  
 Sent: 2018-09-18 13:21

 Subject: FW: 雪佛兰沃兰多青岛试驾活动垫付费用清单-0918
 

仲岚，这些费用请记录

 
Ryan Wang 王惜晨
Chevrolet Marketing & Distribution Dept.

 SAIC General Motors Corporation Limited.
T: (8621)28902890-518234 

 Email: xichen_wang@saic-gm.com

 

From: andy wang <andy.wang@bateschimethinks.com.cn> 
 Sent: 2018年9月18日 11:48

 To: zhonglan@cct.cn
 Cc: Wang Xichen 王惜晨(MD-CHEVY,SGS) <Xichen_Wang@saic-gm.com>

 Subject: 雪佛兰沃兰多青岛试驾活动垫付费用清单-0918
 
Dear ,
 
青岛垫付费用清单：

 
问卷星会员费用： 402元
红包费用：       2220元
油费:             6092元
洗车费用：       2880元
代驾费用：       360元
共：            11954元
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请查抽。谢谢

Best Regards
Andy Wang
Tel: 021-6037 7030
Add: 上海市徐汇区龙漕路299号天华信息科技园区3A座8

 
 

 
 

 
Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message, you
should destroy this message. For more information on WPP's business ethical standards and corporate responsibility policies, please
refer to WPP's website.

********************************************************************* 
Email Disclaimer 
---------------- 
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally  
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this  
email by anyone else is unauthorised. 
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,  
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance  
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. 
Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the  
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client  
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are  
confirmed in writing on SGM's letterhead. 
********************************************************************* 


